
From: Scott Allen Jackson
To: Pandey, Manish K (ICRISAT-IN)
Cc: rajeev varshney
Bcc: Peggy Ozias-Akins
Subject: Re: Abstract for AAGB 2015 conference
Date: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 8:34:24 AM

This is fine. Shouldn’t Josh Clevenger be on it too?

scott

On Aug 18, 2015, at 7:43 AM, Pandey, Manish K (ICRISAT-IN) 
<M.Pandey@cgiar.org> wrote:

Dear Scott,
In consultation with Rajeev, I have developed this abstract and we 
have kept you author on this abstract. Hope that this is fine with 
you.
Please send us your feedback by tomorrow, if any.
Thanks & best regards
Manish
 
 
 
Manish K Pandey, Ph.D.

Scientist (Groundnut Genomics)
Building #300, Applied Genomics Lab,
Centre of Excellence in Genomics (CEG)
International Crops Research Institute for the Semi-Arid Tropics (ICRISAT), 
Patancheru-502 324, Andhra Pradesh, India 
Ph: +91-40-3071 3071 Ext#: 2397;    Mobile: +91-8790057150

Email: m.pandey@cgiar.org; manishgenetics@gmail.com 

Website: www.icrisat.org

ICRISAT is a member of the CGIAR Consortium
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